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Responses to RFP Questions 
RFP #1040-J18 

 

 
Number Reference Question Answer 

1 

Purpose of the RFP The RFP says the Entities intend to 
pursue joint learning and collaboration 
in this procurement process.  In 
addition, timelines are same but 
milestones may be distinct.  How do 
the entities intend to conduct contract 
negotiations?  For example, will 
negotiations be conducted individually 
or together?   

Both organizations have a need for a Care Management 
system to be installed and fully implemented in the same 
general time period.   
The RFP was designed to cover the System wants and 
needs to two organizations that use two different Managed 
Care Applications.  The final specifications may need to 
adapt to the two different systems and system functionality.  
This may require different implementation milestones.  For 
example, Cardinal Innovations has a need for a utilization 
management functionality.  Partners may not. 

2 
Purpose of RFP Will there be independent projects with 

independent milestones for each 
entity? 

Yes, it is possible  

3 
Purpose of RFP The RFP mentions the timelines in this 

project are the same. Is that 
referencing RFP timelines or all project 
timelines including go-live? 

Please see answer question 1. 

4 

Purpose of RFP Is the expectation for enrollee profiles 
to be a single source of truth and full 
membership system, or is this in 
conjunction with just the Care 
Management solution? 

Yes to both however our initial intent is to integrate our 
enrollee profile data with a CM solution 
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5 

Timelines We understand the goal to begin this 
project as soon as possible.  However, 
this is a complex RFP with a short 
timeframe to respond and may put 
some potential vendors at a 
competitive disadvantage.  The July 4th 
holiday may impact the amount of time 
bidders’ employees will be available to 
work on responding to the RFP.  Will 
the Entities consider granting a modest 
extension of at least three weeks to 
allow vendors adequate time to scope 
and price their responses?  We believe 
this will facilitate a higher quality 
proposal that is in the best interest of 
the Entities.   

We have been able to adjust our initial implementation dates 
due to recent updated information on the implementation of 
the North Carolina 1115 waiver.   
 
The new RFP submission date is August 6, 2018.  
 
Please refer to our website to see the updated RFP schedule.  

6 

Timelines Answers to questions are to be posted 
only days before vendors will need to 
finalize their responses for submission.  
Vendors will require time to review 
answers and potentially modify the 
scope of their proposals and properly 
price.  Will the Entities please extend 
the proposal due date to ensure 
Offerors have at least two weeks after 
all answers are published to submit 
their proposals? 

The answers to the initial questions received will be posted 
on July 10, 2018.  We will continue to accept additional 
questions until July 16th and the answers will be posted as 
soon as possible.  All answer to questions will be posted no 
later than July 23rd.    
 
We will post the answers to the respective website in addition 
to send answers directly to each respective vendor email 
address.   

7 Timelines  Please confirm that initial start date of 
implementation refers to go-live. 

Confirmed 

8 
Response Requirement and 
Format 

For the Sample Implementation Plan, 
is there a certain type of format that 
should be used?  

We have no preference on the format as long as sufficient 
detail and resources are identified. 
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9 

Response Requirement and 
Format 

Please clarify the difference between 
the Sample Project Management Plan 
requested for Attachment C vs. the 
Sample Implementation Plan 
requested for Attachment D. 

Project plan is the higher-level outline for the project. 
Implementation plan(s) contain the detailed activities and 
dependencies’.  

10 

Response Requirement and 
Format 

Is “Attachment A – Care Management 
Solution Requirements List” the xls 
workbook labeled “Requirements 
Spreadsheet”?  
 

Correct 

11 

Response Requirement and 
Format 

Is “Attachment B – Responses to 
Integration” a separately provided 
document? If not, does Attachment B 
require a certain format? Or should 
attachment B simply address and 
explain the vendor functionality for 
systems integrations?  
 

It is not a separate document.  It does not require a specific 
format. It should address and explain system integration 
capabilities. 

12 

Response Requirement and 
Format 

Aside from providing Attachments A, B, 
C, D and E, should any other area or 
section of the RFP pdf be addressed in 
a written response?  
 

Bidders should make clear they meet the minimum 
requirements as described in the RFP.  

13 

Care Management Solution 
Requirements 

The RFP says the vendor’s Care 
Management Solution must support 
Long-Term Objectives.  When do the 
Entities estimate these Objectives will 
need to be ready for go-live?   

That the start of the Tailored Plan contract date which will be 
impacted by legislation but is anticipated to be in the next 2-3 
years. 
 

14 
Project Methodology Is it acceptable for the vendor to use 

the same project team for both 
Entities? 

Bidders should propose one or more solutions they believe 
will meet the project goals and implementation timelines 
based on their experience and expertise. 



Page 4 

Number Reference Question Answer 

15 

Training The RFP says the Entities will already 
have train-the-trainer training materials 
developed by the vendor “at contract 
commencement.”  Does this refer to 
the September 1, 2018 Contract Start 
Date or the April 1, 2019 Project Start 
Date for Initial Implementation? 

Anticipate standard system training materials at Contract 
Start Date but more detailed updates to training materials will 
be included during the duration of the contract with a 
complete train the trainer module developed prior to the 
official implementation start date 

16 

SLAs Will the Entities please provide more 
information on how SLAs will be 
developed and agreed upon?  In 
addition, what amounts of 
compensation will be tied to SLAs? 

Bidders should include details on SLA’s typically provided 
with their solutions.  Agreement and further definition of 
SLA’s will be mutually developed during the contract phase of 
the project.    

17 

System Requirements How many members/covered lives are 
anticipated to be supported by the 
Care Management system?  
 

1,048,271 

18 
System Requirements Please clarify the user count per entity 

and please provide a breakdown per 
department / per discipline. 

Partners - 450 individual Users 
Cardinal - 1000 

19 
System Requirements What will daily updates include? What 

format? Who are the subcontractors? 
Please refer to section 2.1.8 – Integration for list of 
anticipated uploads.  Bidders should respond with a 
description of available interface structures for each of the 
identified areas. 

20 

System Requirements What system is provider file maintained 
with? Is provider file source of truth for 
provider data with updates 
automatically made to the Care 
Management system? 

Provider file data is in AlphaMCS for Partners; it will be the 
primary source with updates to CM solution until such time 
Provider data is maintained directly in the proposed solution. 
 
For Cardinal Innovations, the Global Provider File is loaded 
into CIE and data will need to be integrated with the proposed 
solution. 

21 
System Requirements 
Call Center 

What call center software and phone 
system are the Entities using? 

Partners – ShoreTel 
Cardinal Innovations- Cisco Unified Communications 
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22 
General Information Does either Entity have an incumbent 

care management system in place?  
 

Partners – Mediware AlphaMCS+ 
Cardinal Innovations - CIE 

23 

 
General Information 

Does either Entity have a provider 
portal in place? What portal/vendor? 7. 
Does either Entity have a member 
portal in place? What portal/vendor?  
 

Partners – Mediware AlphaMCS+ for provider.portal, 
currently no member portal. 
CIE – no member portal 

24 

General Information Does either entity have an existing 
predictive health analytics tool in place 
today?  
 

No 
 

25 
General Information What claims system(s) are currently in 

used by the Entities?  
 

Partners – Mediware AlphaMCS+ 
Cardinal Innovations - CIE 

26 
General Information Do the Entities prefer a self-hosted or 

vendor-hosted solution?  
 

Vendor-Hosted/SaaS 
 

27 
General Information Which EMR/HER and HIX systems do 

the entities want to integrate with? 
Anticipated HIE system is the NC HealthConnex.  We are 
interested in an approach which allows integration to any 
EMR/HER. 

28 

General Functional The Entities are not purchasing a 
simple off-the-shelf solution.  Please 
elaborate on the intent and expectation 
of being allowed to “try out the 
software at no risk for at least 30 days 
prior to contract signing?” 

Please disregard this requirement 

29 
General Function Please confirm the types of automated 

documents. Please describe the 
automation needed. 

The Entities should have the ability to update data fields that 
populate into forms, documents, and/or letters independently 
without the vendor. 

30 General Function Please provide an example scenario. The intent is that members and providers have limited access 
to specific information. 
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31 
General Security Does this mean that no user has 

access? 
The intent is minimum standard, “need to know”.  At a 
minimum, a user group would have access, determined by 
user role. 

32 
Access Controls Please provide an example scenario  The intent of this requirement is to provide a clear message 

and warning of access when the initial login point is accessed 
by any person.  Identified as a requirement in some 
compliance reviews. 

33 
Requirements for Vendor 
Hosted Software. 

"The provider shall provide the 
requested data at no additional cost" - 
Who is the provider? 

Provider is the Vendor. 

34 
General Please provide an example of a 

system tool. 
 

This refers to accessibility functions.  Examples include 
translate into other language, visual pictures in lieu of words, 
and audio.  Does the system support ADA standards?  

35 

General What types of content would be 
included in the addition of a new 
program? 

The content changes are unknown now due to changes with 
pending standard and tailored plans.  Examples could be a 
new type of program with a select set of members.  Content 
could possibly include new assessments, screening 
functions, waitlist, task functions, etc. 

36 Enrollment Please clarify the standardized format. 
 

Format as determined by the state of North Carolina.  The 
format would include specific content as directed  

37 
Eligibility Please expand on business rules to 

manage adjustments. 
Establish business rules on who gets enrolled, frequency of 
updates, and the ability to manually manage eligibility to 
override any pre-defined rules 

38 

Provider Contracts / 
Locations / Services 

Please provide example for duplicate 
authorization and rolling authorization. 

Duplicate authorization means the same service for the same 
time to the same enrollee for more than one provider.  Need 
the ability to control which services this applies. Rolling 
authorization relates to the member’s plan year, such as with 
Innovations or a maximum lifetime authorization that may 
beyond a designated authorization period. 

39 
Utilization Management What are the requests for appeals or 

authorizations? Keywords within 
where? 
 

The ability to search for keywords within the SAR /TAR 
module and appeal modules. 
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40 
Care Management Are recommendations the same as 

tasks?  Is this referring to task alerts? 
The alerts are to notify the care manager/care coordinator of 
a recommendation made by another professional (medical 
director, pharmacist) following case consultation. 

41 
Care Management Please provide example of types of 

documents to be exchanged between 
systems. 

Hard copies of documents, such treatment plans, 
assessments, service notes. 

42 
Prevention and Health 
Promotion 

Please provide additional information 
on what is needed. Are the health 
maintenance templates forms? 

Entities have ability to modify/add/delete data fields in health 
forms that the member has access in their profile. 

43 
Medication Management Please provide an example scenario. 

 
The system must be able to flag or alert when someone has 
dual insurance, no insurance, private insurance, etc. and the 
data may be incomplete as a result 

44 
Clinical Decision Support Does this include all types of discharge 

scenarios – from care management, 
hospitalization? 

Based on established criteria for enrollees assigned to care 
management, but can be for all levels of care and may be 
necessary to adjust over time. 

45 
Implementation Please clarify what detailed functional 

and technical requirements are to be 
provided. 

Refer to the requirements list document. 

46 Implementation Does Cardinal need UM & Claims or is 
that just PBH? 

Both Entities need UM.  Both Entities need to interface with 
current or future claims systems. 

47 

Implementation Please provide member count per 
entity with a breakdown by Medicaid 
and non-Medicaid. 

Total number of unduplicated Medicaid lives for both entities 
= 757,073 
Partners - 186,633  
Cardinal Innovations – 570,440 
 
Partners Members Served:   
Medicaid = 30,668 and Non-Medicaid = 11,638 
 
Cardinal Innovations Members Served:  
Medicaid = 75,422 and Non-Medicaid = 25,432 
 

48 Integration Premium payment data extract – 
please define what this entails. 

This refers to the 820 file. 
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49 
Implementation/ 
Testing 

Please provide testing standards. Vendors should submit clear testing protocols and will be 
reviewed by the Entities. 

50 
Implementation/ 
Testing 

Please elaborate on what is expected 
from the vendor regarding user testing. 

Reference RFP document, page 21, Testing section.  Please 
submit clear testing protocols that vendor performs.  

51 

Performance And  
Support 

24/7/365 - Is the expectation for High 
Availability with full mirroring 
capabilities (full failover), or standard 
cloud 99.5 uptime? 

Our expectation for 24/7/365 takes into account standard 
scheduled maintenance window regardless of platform.  We 
need to also fully understand the disaster recovery and 
Business Continuity plans provided with the solution.  This 
may be also be tied to SLA’s. 

52 

Performance And  
Support 

24/7/365 operating support - Does 
operating support refer to the system 
being supported 24/7/365? Or is the 
expectation to have actual support 
agents available 24/7/365? 

Expectation of system availability 24/7/365.  Agent support is 
not required 24/7/365 but we would be interested in bidder 
options on availability of agents. 

53 

Change Management / 
Configuration Documents  

The RFP states the entities want to 
become self-sufficient in configuring 
the system; however, the vendor is 
required to keep configuration docs 
updated. What is expectation of 
responsibilities around this? 

Our expectation of the update of configuration documents 
refers to the documentation of system workflows, processes, 
and integration points during the implementation phase of the 
project. 

54 

System Requirements, A1.16 How many users are Care Managers? Partners - 219 
 
Cardinal Care Coordination users:  375  (combined MHSUD, 
IDD, Population Health, TCLI and Systems Operations) 
 
Cardinal Innovations - 140 staff who need to access the 
system.  

55 

System Requirements, A1.18 Please expand on this requirement for 
direct access to an enrollment file.  Is 
the request to have access to the 
enrollee once they have been received 
in the file and loaded into the system?  

Yes 
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56 

Implementation and Support, 
A1.35 

How many environments are desired, 
and what is expectation of uptime for 
non-production environments? 

Partners - It is dependent upon the solutions which the bidder 
offers; we expect 99.5% uptime – see Q&A 51 through 52 
 
 
Cardinal Innovations - Minimum of two environments, one for 
production, one for testing, development and training.  
Expected uptime for both environments are the same.  

57 

Portals, D2.4 
How many provider organizations do 
you expect to use scheduling function? 

Partners- this needs to be an interactive system that up to 
400 providers can access. 
 
Cardinal Innovations -We would anticipate 200 or so 
providers to use this.  

58 

Portals, D2.5 
How many providers does each Entity 
have in their network? 

Partners- 415 
 
Cardinal Innovations has approximately 1100 providers in the 
network. But this is expected to grow significantly with the 
state changes to Tailored plans in the coming years.  

59 
Enrollee Profiles, D3.16 What demographic data needs to be 

accepted? Does it need to be in HL7 or 
can it be EDI? 

Enrollee demographic data should be accepted from both 
HL7 and EDI. 

60 

Provider 
Contracts/Locations/Services, 
D3.29 

How many authorizations does each 
Entity process in a year? 

Partners processes approximately 62,400 authorization 
requests per year. 
 
Cardinal Innovations processes approximately 80,000 
authorization requests a year.  

61 

Care Management, D5.30 

Is scheduling done by provider or all 
providers on one calendar?  

Partners –Each provider has their own calendar down to the 
site level. They do put in their own appointment slots. 
 
Cardinal Innovations - There is one master calendar with 
filters to identify providers based on type, location etc.  and 
the providers load available appointment times.  The calendar 
could then be used by staff or potentially other provider 
agencies to schedule members appointments in the available 
slots.  
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62 
Care Management, D5.30 What is the number of individual 

providers and number of facility/group 
providers? 

Partners- 92 individual providers; 323 facility/group providers 

63 

Predictive Health Analytics, 
D7.4 

We currently use John Hopkins ACG 
Predictive Model are we required to 
integrate with other PM? 

Partners – There may be a need to integrate with other 
predictive model, depending on the depth and breadth of the 
predictive model currently in place. Bidder should detail the 
predictive models they have interfaced with in prior 
implementations. 
 
Cardinal creates reports in our system through our data 
warehouse for HEDIS measures currently. A solution will 
need the ability to have HEDIS as well as customizable 
reporting since some contract requirements are HEDIS-like, 
but slightly altered to allow for services available in the NC 
Medicaid benefit plan. 
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64 

Clinical Decision Support, 
D14.1 

Please provide an example scenario. 

Partners - Clinical Decision Support refers to the use of best 
practices for specific diagnosis and / or conditions.  For 
example, an individual might be experiencing trauma and 
trauma focused CBT or EMDR is a best practice.  CDS 
provides avenues for care managers to refer and link 
members to the right service for the condition and/or need. 
 
 
Cardinal Innovations - For example if  a request for a child 
with a diagnosis of ADHD comes in for a specific service,  
when reviewing for authorization the system would prompt 
questions for the reviewer based on the diagnosis and the 
service requirement to help the reviewer determine if the 
protocol for treatment of ADHD would align with the request,  
It would assist the reviewer in determining if each of the 
criteria for the service is met by giving them a review tool with 
each element that they would answer as “met” or “not met”,  
along with general medical necessity/benefit plan elements.  
“is the service in the member’s plan of care, does the plan 
have the appropriate signatures, was there a service order 
signed, etc.   

65 
Clinical Decision Support, 
D14.11 

Please confirm if this is referring to 
discharge from a service setting or 
from a care management program. 

This could refer to both scenarios.  

66 

Reporting, E1.21 

Do you already have a HEDIS system 
or does the system need to be able to 
generate HEDIS measures? 

Partners-System reports are created through our data 
warehouse for HEDIS measures currently. A solution will 
need the ability to have HEDIS, as well as customizable 
reporting, since some contract requirements are HEDIS-like, 
but slightly altered to allow for services available in the NC 
Medicaid benefit plan. 
 
Cardinal Innovations-This would need to be built into the 
system based on the applicable HEDIS measure for the 
population being served. 
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67 

Claims Integration, G1.3 

What is meant by retrospective 
trending? 

 
Due to claims lag it often is not possible to fully see trends in 
real time related to service utilization. This often must be a 
“look back” (retrospective review) at a previous quarter for 
measurement/evaluation of the patterns.  There also may be 
the need to compare prior years to the current year to see if 
trends are related to seasonality, or whether the utilization 
patterns/service costs, etc.  have shifted.  

68 Cost Proposal, Attachment E Please give an example of pricing by 
category. 

Refer to the RFP. 

69 

Cost Proposal, Attachment E Certain requirements are supported 
through the development of custom 
integration. Discovery and scope of 
work would need to be completed in 
order to provide pricing. How would 
you like this reflected in the pricing? 

You would need to break out what your custom integration 
pieces cost; and estimate the hours and cost based on 
previous implementations. 

70 

General/Area of Interest: 
Care Management Process 

Is it possible to estimate the split (in a 
percentage) the amount of Care 
Management done in-person (face-to-
face) vs. remote (telephonic)? 

Partners: It does not matter because the functionality should 
be the same for both. 
 
Cardinal Care Coordination – estimate 70% face to face and 
30% telephonic 

71 

Enrollment, 3.1 Q: The system is able to handle 
enrollee enrollment functions.  
Need clarification: What is meant by 
enrollee enrollment functions? 

For some members, we receive a daily enrollment file from 
the state that needs to be able to be imported into the Care 
Management system for member information.  For other 
members, there is a standard enrollment form that might be 
completed by the providers or completed by the MCO to 
enroll a member in certain benefit plans. The system will 
need to accommodate both. We need the ability to also 
manually edit the Medicaid enrollment information and create 
a new enrollment from scratch. 
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72 

Enrollment, 3.4 Q: The system gives providers or staff 
the ability to complete enrollments to 
submit for approval using standardized 
formats. 
Need clarification: What type of 
enrollment is being inferred in this 
question? 

This is referencing enrollment of individual members for 
specific benefit plans.  

73 

Customization, 3.40 Q: The system has the ability to have a 
slot module to track waiver slots 
(Innovations or other limited waivers) 
and status of slots (terminated, frozen, 
in process, etc.). 
Need clarification: What is a use case 
for waiver slots? 

For the Innovations waiver, we are allocated a specific 
number of member slots.  If during the year a member moves 
out of their slot, either temporarily or permanently, we need to 
be able to track this and what occurred- frozen, terminated, 
transferred to another MCO. When the new waiver year 
starts, some of those slots can be allocated to new people, so 
we need to be able to track those as “in process” until the 
time a member begins to receive services and their slot 
becomes “active”.  

74 
Medication Management, 
13.2, 13.6, 13.7 

Various: 
Can it be confirmed the membership, 
provider and claim data will come from 
the client? 

Data can come from multiple sources. You will need to be 
able to integrate regardless of where the source comes from. 
 

75 

Medication Management, 
13.1, 13.3, 13.4, 13.5 

Various:  
Functionality to adhere with the 
requirements of these questions are in 
the context of a program (Adherence, 
MTM, etc). Would these be associated 
with a care management program? 

It would not be specific to a single program. 

76 

 Please describe the RFP evaluation 
process and scoring methodology?   

 A team will evaluate all RFPs received by the deadline for 
the minimal requirements. Those who meet these 
requirements may be invited to come provide a demo of the 
product and answer questions. The team will then score each 
product and meet to make a final decision. 

77 
 Is there a SBE/MBE/Veteran-Owned 

Small Business or a North Carolina 
preference in this bid? 

No. 
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78 

2.1.5 page18, 2.1.6 page 19 Can you provide a list of the 3rd party 
data sources as well as data migration 
needs? 

Partners - Batch load data from Alpha/Mediware, ability to 
ingest HL7 and EDI data via exposed APIs P: same but 
change CIE to Alpha/Mediware. 
 
Cardinal Innovations - Batch load data from CIE, ability to 
ingest HL7 and EDI data via exposed APIs 

79 

2.1.7 page 19 Can you provide a list of the reports 
currently used for each system and the 
reports you anticipate you will need for 
the future?  

There is a large number of current reports for HEDIS, 
contract compliance, monitoring/trending, and daily 
workflows. New reports are created as an identified need is 
identified. Bidder should provide or include in their responses 
a list of all standard reports by functional area. 

80 

2.1.6 page 19 Can you list the data and systems 
Integration requirements by name and 
type? 

Partners - Please refer to the RFP for integration 
requirements. 
 
Cardinal Innovations - The system should have the ability to 
ingest HL7 and EDI data via exposed APIs 

81 

Section 1, page 12 Can you describe what systems are 
required to be bi-directional linked? 

Partners - The proposed solution must have the ability to 
provide detailed data to Partners for the purpose of updating 
their Data Warehouse environments. Outside of providing this 
data, we do not expect any bi-directional interfaces. 
 
Cardinal Innovations - Our primary claims processing 
application CIE 

82 

 What is the budget for this RFP? The entities have not determined a fixed budget to allow 
responding vendors flexibility in how to respond to the RFP 
based on the stated requirements and optional functions and 
features.  
 
 

83  What is the contract period for this 
RFP? 

The current expectation is for a 5-year period. 
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84 

Requirements, D3.40 What are slots and can their 
management process be explained? 

For the Innovations waiver, we are allocated a specific 
number of member slots.  If during the year a member moves 
out of their slot either temporarily or permanently, we need to 
be able to track this and what occurred- frozen, terminated, 
transferred to another MCO. When the new waiver year 
starts, some of those slots can be allocated to new people, so 
we need to be able to track those as “in process” until the 
time a member begins to receive services and their slot 
becomes “active”. 

85 

Requirements, D3.47 What are capitated contracts? A capitated contract is an at-risk contract for a fixed sum of 
money to serve a defined population, with a defined benefit 
plan, for an established period of time. 
 
 

86 

Requirements, D5.15 What is meant by episodes? How are 
episodes managed? 

It depends on the nature of the disability or the type of 
service. 
 
Episode would refer to a period of care – the duration of time 
a member is engaged with care management from admission 
to discharge.  This could also involve multiple care 
management specialty areas being involved with the member 
during the treatment episode.   
 
  

87 Requirements, D7.6 Is there an existing 3rd party solution 
that they have in mind? 

Bidder should reply with any and all predictive systems in 
which they interface. 
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88 

Requirements, D8.3 What is a workflow? Is it something like 
a patient care plan? 

Partners - The RFP describes the integration and interactions 
which are required of a Care Management solution. 
 
Cardinal Innovations - There are many different types of 
workflows that would be needed in the system. These might 
be specific to individual members where tasks need to be 
completed and follow up on or moved between departments.  
Some would be based on automated triggers such at set 
times for follow up actions, other may need to be manually 
routed.  There also may need to be workflows related to 
management of systemic process such as service updates, 
review of guidelines, etc.  

89 
D2.15 Is there an existing Patient Education 

Vendor in place that would require 
integration with? 

No. 

90  Can you confirm the total number of 
care coordinators using this system? 

See Question 54 

91 

 Can you confirm the number of 
estimated clinical lives? 

Partners - See Question 47 
 
Cardinal Innovations - Based on approved claims as of July 
19, 2018 the distinct number of members served during FY 
18 was: 
Medicaid 75,989 
State Comprehensive 25,580 

 

92 
 Can you confirm the number of lives 

that are represented by your 
adjudicated claims feeds? 

See Question 47 

93 
 What are the number of EMR 

instances and types that you would like 
to be integrated into this application? 

Bidder should clearly outline how they interface to different 
EMR systems. 

94 
 Can the entities provide a list of 

systems and/or applications the vendor 
is expected to integrate with? 

Partners - See Question 80 
 
Cardinal Innovations - The system should have the ability to 
ingest HL7 and EDI data via exposed APIs 
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95 

 Do the entities have API 
documentation for the systems and 
tools that the vendor is expected to 
integrate with? 

Partners -  No API exist. It is anticipated the proposed 
solution will provide documentation and interface 
requirements to allow Partners to provide data from their 
current systems to populate the proposed solution.  It is also 
requirement for the proposed solution to have detailed 
documentation on available data and database structures to 
enable Partners to extract and populate their Data 
Warehouse environments. 
 
Cardinal Innovations - Yes, we will have API documentation 

96 

 Can you please elaborate on the 
methodologies and tools for risk 
stratification that the entities are 
designing (i.e. Criteria based, 
algorithms, AI, etc.)? 

Bidders should outline their options they currently support. 

97 
 What call center platform is being used 

today? 
Partners - See Question 21 
 
Cardinal Innovations - Cisco Call Manager Express 

98 
 Do the entities plan to enable enrollees 

with the ability to schedule and 
manage their own appointments? 

Eventually this would be desired but this is likely to be a 
future state element.  

99  Please elaborate on (H1.1) with an 
example of what type of support? 

Please provide your current options for tracking disease 
management and population health. 

100 

 What is the external user-maintained 
data warehouse? Are there existing 
integration tools in use today? 

Partners - The user maintained data warehouse is a custom 
solution developed and maintained by Partners. The data 
warehouse contains selected data from internal and external 
sources necessary to support scheduled and ad-hoc 
information requests.  Our current environment is SQL 2016 
using SSIS and SSAS packages. 
 
Cardinal’s data warehouse is SQL, and we use SSIS and 
SnapLogic for integration tools. 
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101 

 Can you please clarify if a response is 
required for pages 12-26 of the RFP? 
Is responding to Attachments A-E the 
sole required response, or do we also 
need to address the items on pages 
12-26? 

Please refer to the RFP for instructions. 

102 
 

 Does the County use HL7 format in 
addition to EDI format? 

Refer to prior responses. 

 


